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Australian Flectoral Commission

ELECTORAL RE DISTRIBUTION - BRADDON AND LYONS

Dear Sir

I wish to register my concern to the transferring of Latrobe from Braddon to the Lyons
electorate.

The Latrobe municipality is an integral part of the North West Community and has strong
business and social ties with the Braddon electorate.
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During the past years this relationship has been greatly strengthened by Latrobe’s positive
approach in ensuring it has become a team player in the development of the North West
Coast.

Many local residents that I have spoken to are very concerned with the possible transfer to
Lyons as they believe like , that it will have a detrimental affect on both our business and
cultural aspects within the North West region.

I believe that we have established a relationship with our Braddon neighbours that is
respected and well thought of by its residents, and to lose this contact will have a negative
effect on both Latrobe and its neighbours.

Tourism is one area where we work extremely close with our fellow neighbours, especially
Devonport and Ulverstone. We are an active participant within the local tourism industry and
have established links that our now delivering positive outcomes for the region.

In summary I strongly object to the proposed change for reasons stated above and ask that this
decision be reversed.

Yours Faithfully

John Carr
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